October 11<sup>th</sup>, 2023 Sweet Fire Station

The meeting was called to order at 706pm by Harvey Church. Those present were Harvey Church, Tracy Irish, Bev Martin, Jim Heikes, Sheb Church, Ben Goslin, Poppy Darby, Sherriff Timony, Mira Church. The minutes for September were read by the Secretary. Bev moved we accept them as read and Harvey seconds.

**Chairman/Commissioner Harvey Church:** • Harvey asked about a call from County re getting out Local Government Registry submission in. Poppy will respond. Harvey also asked about calling ICRMP to see if they can offer legal support re driveway policy. Poppy will inquire.

Sherriff Timony, moving their repeater to the Facility with District one on Old Freezeout. Deputy Sherriff #1 is using Squaw Butte and County Sherriff #2 is using Freezeout. BLM (TJ at four rivers office) takes care of Crown Point. Bureau of Reclamation has the shed, must also have an easement. Bev will Ask TJ for Bureau of Reclamation contact. See if we can get a written agreement to use the Bureau of reclamation easement. GCFD2 Commissioners signed document provided by Timony. He was assured by TJ two wet signatures from GCFD2 who is currently a tenant and will now become the manager. Poppy needs to call Dave re insuring the building. Sherriff Timony will contact us tomorrow to get all the needed correspondence to us.

**Commissioner Bev Martin:** Bev presented the invoice from the sewer district, there was a small discussion as to the process that has not been followed in regards to how assessments might get agreed upon each year. This issue was tabled until December or January unless something comes up or we have more information.

**Commissioner Tracy Irish:** no issues

## Fire Chief Jim Heikes:

- Reported 1 fire call outs and 2 EMS call outs
- •960 needs to be winterized and 982 will be moved to the Ola Station while Anderson is in Phoenix for a couple of months. Make sure 982 is both registered and insured through GCFD2. Jillette command rig, check to see if it needs serviced.

Not present

- Water in the ditch is off
- Christmas Bizzar will be November 18<sup>th</sup> 9-2 at the Sweet School
- Discussion on driveways

Jim Anderson, Kevin Jilette & Michael McCaulou:

**Mechanic Sheb Church:** • 902 has a hiccup with fuel system that needs to be looked at, 905 tank to pump valve, Sheb will identify what part needs to be ordered, there is an air leak causing problems with drafting.

Mira Church comments that she would like to see a phone number list developed for emergencies and would like to do a community emergency preparedness event to bring education on Air Ambulance, Medical DNR, Burn Ban, Website, Green Address Numbers through planning and zoning.

**Secretary/Treasurer Poppy Darby:** Insurance Sig page from ICRMP presented to commissioners for signature Secretary presented the bills, Harvey made a motion that the bills be paid and it was seconded by Bev. The bills were then presented and paid. Adjourned the meeting,9:41 Respectfully Poppy Darby, Sec./Treas.